

Agenda for the working party BMX Pump track meeting.

Remote login via MS Teams, **Thursday 8th April 2021, 8.00pm. Login details at the end of this agenda.**

AGENDA

- 1. Attendances and apologies for absences noted**
- 2. Public comments received.**
- 3. Approval of minutes** from 4.2.2021
 - a. Action Points reviewed** from 4.2.21
- 4. Discussion from the response from Three Trees Farm Shop – any changes made to the current plan as a result of this?**
- 5. Agreement of report for April or May full Parish Council meeting to gain agreement for proposed site if required.**
- 6. Review Funding sources from Rosie and Emily – next funding steps agreed on**
- 7. Discussion on whether track builders are required to spec out the site for costs.**
- 8. Next step agreed on.**
- 9. Approval of next meeting date and time. Thurs 20th May 2021 8pm suggested**
- 10. ITEMS FOR INCLUSION ON NEXT AGENDA
(Cannot be discussed or voted on at this meeting)**

Next meeting: Thursday TBC at 8.00pm Remote MS Teams meeting

Date:6.4.2021

Working party members:

Chaydon Ford, Melanie Johnston, Keith Bates, Chris Rawlings, Emily Gravestock, Darren Blackstock and Rosie Griffiths. Clair Wilkinson Administrative support. Dick Millard from Friends of the Path and Alistair Millington from Sustrans advising.

Meeting login:

<https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup->

[join/19%3ameeting_Zig4ZTAyYjctZGY5NS00OTY3LWE5MTktZmQ5MGFhNzllNjBk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22994eb4e1-2fcb-47f9-a34e-66c6767624a1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22abfe080e-0d86-401d-95dd-e231c117cc34%22%7d](https://teams.microsoft.com/join/19%3ameeting_Zig4ZTAyYjctZGY5NS00OTY3LWE5MTktZmQ5MGFhNzllNjBk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22994eb4e1-2fcb-47f9-a34e-66c6767624a1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22abfe080e-0d86-401d-95dd-e231c117cc34%22%7d)